
Shawna Senko 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

A. s/Robert l. McGee 

Gulf Power Company 

One Energy Place 

Pensacola FL 32520 

850.444.6530 

rlmcgee@southernco.com 

B. Docket No. 140001-EI 

C. Gulf Power Company 

Darnes, Melissa Ann <MADARNES@SOUTHERNCO.COM> 
Thursday, February 20, 2014 9:40 AM 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cheryi_Martin@fpuc.com; 1brew@bbrslaw.com' Qbrew@bbrslaw.com); 
Dianne.triplett@duke-energy.com; john.burnett@duke-energy.com; 
'John.Butler@fpl.com' (John.Butler@fpl.com); 'ken.Hoffman@fpl.com' 
(ken.Hoffman@fpl.com); jbeasley@ausley.com' Qbeasley@ausley.com); 
adaniels@ausley.com; 'bkeating@gunster.com' (bkeating@gunster.com); 
'Christensen.patty@leg.state.fl .us' (Christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us); 
'Paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com' (Paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com); Matthew.Bernier@duke­
energy.com; jmoyle@moylelaw.com; 'Regdept@tecoenergy.com' 
(Regdept@tecoenergy.com); Martha Barrera; Julia Gilcher; Theresa Farley; 
'schef@gbwlegal.com' (schef@gbwlegal.com); jlavia@gbwlegal.com 
Gulf Power Company's Actual Unit Performance Data Schedules and the Actual Unit 
Outage Data Schedules for January 2014; Docket No. 140001-EI 
Gulf Power Company January 2014.pdf 

D. Document consists of 15 pages. 

E. The attached document is Gulf Power Company's Actual Unit Performance Data Schedules and the Actual Unit 
Outage Data Schedules for January 2014. 

Melissa Dames 
Gulf Power Company • Admin Assistant Sr/ Regulatory & Pricing 

One Energy Place • Pensacola, FL 32520-0601 
Phone: 850_444.6730 • Fax: 850.444.6026 

Stay connected with Gulf Power 
.\. r~ rl"l ; YDa 1 rA 
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FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED FEB 20, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 00824-14
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



Robert L. McGee, Jr. One Energy Place 
Rt<;~.:laiO'\' ! P~u:ng Mar10g.;· Pensacola. Flonda 32520·0780 

February 20, 2014 

Tel 850 444 6530 
fax R50 444 6026 
RLMCGEE1itsoulhemco rom 

Ms. Carlotta Stauffer, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

GULF A 
POWER 

A SOUYHIRN COMPANY 

Re: Commission Staff's minimum filing requirements in support of the Monthly 
Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Charge in 
Docket No. 140001-EI. 

Dear Ms. Stauffer: 

Attached for official filing are Gulf Power Company's Actual Unit Performance 
Data Schedules and the Actual Unit Outage Data Schedules for January 2014, 
Retail Cost Recovery Charges for Plant Crist, Plant Smith, and Plant Daniel. 
These schedules are being sent separate from the monthly fuel filing. 

Sincerely, 

V?bl/ a~~ 1-t· 
Robert L. McGee, Jr. 
Regulatory and Pricing Manager 

md 

Attachment 

cc w/attachment: Florida Public Service Commission 
Michael C. Barrett 
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0.0 

7S 

43!1652 

39022 

11164.0 

71.1 

1S 

ACTUAL UNIT PERFORMANCE DATA 

GULF POWER COMPANY 

PERIOD OF: January201. ·December lOI. 

10"6/ AKW • [ 230.19 + 12.41 • JUN + 16.3!1 • JUL + 17.S3 • OCT I 

+ 3,801 + 0.0!13!10 • LSRF I AKW 
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ACI'UAL UNIT PERFORMANCE DATA 

GULF POWER COMPANY 

PI!.RJOD OF: Jamwy 2014 • December 2014 

10"6/ AKW • [ 1012.40+50.!11 • APR- 115.89• MAY +67.27 • JUL- 67.36° NOV J 

+ 1,428+0.02148 • LSRF/ AKW 
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ACTUAL UNIT PERFORMANCE DATA 

GULF POWER COMPANY 

PERIOD OF: January 2014 • Decmlbrr 2014 

10"61 AKW • [ 1373.91 • 101.46 • MAR+ 164.88 • APR] 

+ 3,451 + 0.00908 • LSRF I AKW 
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ACTUAL UNIT PERFORMANCE DATA 

GULF POWER COMPANY 

PERIOD OF: January ZOI4- December 2014 

10"6/ AKW • ( 59.93 + 11.03 • MAR+ 6.71 • MAY+ 9.25 • JUN + 11.47 • JUL + 12.00 • AUG+ 16.27 • OCT) 

+10,004 
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ACI"UAL UNIT PERFORMANCE DATA 

GULF POWER COMPANY 

PERIOD OF: JaiiWil)' 2014 -December 2014 

10"6/ AKW • [ 89.09- 19.11* JAN· 36.70* MAR· 27.06 • APR· 20.50* MAY -19.52 *NOV] 

+ 10.035 
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ACTUAL UNIT PERFORMANCE DATA 

GULF POWER COMPANY 

PERIOD OF: Jauuary 2014- December 2014 



DATE 

1/7/2014 

OUTAGE 

TYPE• 
FFO 

• FFO • FuD Forced Outage 

PFO • Pardal Forced Outage 

FMO - FuD MalnteJW~c:e Outage 

PMO - Partial Maintenauce Outage 

PO • Planned Outage 

ACTUAL UNIT OUTAGE DATA 

HOURS 
1.32 

GULF POWER COMPANY 
January, 2014 

Crist S 

(MW) 

AFFECTED DESCRIPTION 

75 Drum level trip - indication problem 



DATE 

1/4/2014 

OUTAGE 

TYPE• 

PMO 

• FFO • Full Forcecl Outage 

PFO - Partial Forced Outage 

FMO-Full MaiDteuauce Outage 

PMO - Partial MaiDteDance Outage 

PO • Planned Outaae 

ACTUAL UNIT OUTAGE DATA 

HOURS 

4.00 

GULF POWER COMPANY 

Jauuary, 2014 

Crist6 

(MW) 

AFFECI'ED DESCRIP110N 

109 Condenser water box door leak 



DATE 

1/1/2014 
1/9/2014 

OUTAGE 

TYPE* 
FFO 
FMO 

• FFO - FuU Forced Outage 

PFO - Partial Forced Outage 

FMO- Full Mainteuance Outage 

PMO- Partial Mainteuance Outage 

PO - Planned Outage 

ACfUAL UNIT OUTAGE DATA 

HOURS 

29.70 
37.68 

GULF POWER COMPANY 

Janu81')',2014 

Crist7 

(MW) 

AFFECTED 

475 Boiler leak 
475 Boiler leak 

DESCRIPTION 



DATE 

1/7/2014 

OUTAGE 

TYPE• 
FFO 

• FFO - FuU Forced Outage 

PFO - Partial Forced Outage 

FMO- FuU Mainteoance Outage 

PMO - Partial Mainteoance Outage 

PO - Planned Outage 

ACTUAL UNIT OUTAGE DATA 

HOURS 

13.95 

GULF POWER COMPANY 

Jaouary, 2014 
Smith l 

(MW) 

AFFECTED DESCRIP'IlON 

162 Deaerator drain leak 



DATE 

OUTAGE 

TYPE* 

* FFO • FuD Forced Outage 

PFO • Partial Forced Outage 

FMO • Full Mainteoance Outage 

PMO • Partial Maintenance Outage 

PO • Planned Outage 

HOURS 

AC"rUAL UNIT OUTAGE DATA 

GULF POWER COMPANY 

January,Z014 

Smith2 
(MW} 

AFFECI'ED 

No Events 
DESCRIPTION 



DATE 

OUTAGE 

TYPE• 

• FFO - Full Forced Outage 

PFO - Partial Forced Outage 

FMO - Full Maintenance Outage 

PMO -Partial MainteDance Outage 
PO -Planned Outage 

HOURS 

AcruAL UNIT OUTAGE DATA 

GULF POWER COMPANY 

January,:Z014 

Smlth3 
(MW) 

AFFECTED 

No Events 
DESCRIPTION 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN RE: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost 
Recovery Clause with Generating 
Performance Incentive Factor 

CERnFICATE OF SERVICE 

Docket No.: 140001-EI . 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregoing was furnished by electronic mail this 20th day of 
February, 2014 to the following: 

Florida Public Utilities Company 
Cheryl M. Martin 
1641 Worthington Road 
Suite 220 
West Palm Beach, FL 33409-6703 
Cheryl Martin @fpuc.com 

Florida Power & Light Company 
John T. Butler 
700 Universe Boulevard (LAW/JB) 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 
John.Butler@fpl.com 

Gunster Law Firm 
Beth Keating 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1839 
bkeating @gunster .com 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group 
c/o Moyle Law Firm 
Jon C. Mayle, Jr. 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
jmoy!e@ moylelaw.com 

PCS Phosphate -White Springs 
c/o Brickfleld Law Firm 
James W. Brew/F. Alvin Taylor 
Eighth Floor, West Tower 
1025 Thomas Jefferson St, NW 
Washington, DC 20007 
!brew@ bbrslaw.com 

Florida Power & Light Company 
Kenneth Hoffman 
215 South Monroe Street, 
Suite 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1858 
Ken.Hoffman @fpl.com 

Office of Public Counsel 
J. Kelly 
P. Christensen 
C. Rehwinkel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 W. Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
Christensen.patty@ leg.state.fl.us 

Tampa Electric Company 
Ms. Paula K. Brown 
Regulatory Affairs 
P.O.Box111 
Tampa, FL 33601-0111 
Regdept @tecoenergy.com 

Duke Energy Florida 
John T. Burnett 
Dianne M. Triplett 
Post Office Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 
Dianne.triplett@duke-enerqy.com 
John.burnett@duke-energy.com 

Ausley Law Firm 
James D. Beasley 
J. Jeffry Wahlen 
Ashley M. Daniels 
Post Office Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 
!beasley® ausley.com 
adanlels@ ausley.com 

Duke Energy Florida, Inc. 
Matthew R. Semler 
Paul Lewis, Jr. 
106 East College Avenue, 
Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740 
Paul.lewisjr@duke-enerqy.com 
Matthew.bemier@duke-enerqy.com 

Office of the General Counsel 
Martha Barrera 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
m barrera@ psc.state.fl.us 
lqilcher@ osc.state. fl. us 
tefarley@ psc.state. fl. us 



Florida Retail Federation 
Robert Scheffel Wright 
John T. LaVia 
c/o Gardner Law Firm 
1300 Thomaswood Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
schef@gbwlegal.com 
!Ia via@ gbwlegal.com 

Florida Bar No. 325953 
jas@ beggslane.com 
RUSSELL A. BADDERS 
Florida Bar No. 007455 
rab@beggslane.com 
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN 
Florida Bar No. 0627569 
srg@beggslane.com 
BEGGS&LANE 
P. 0 . Box 12950 
Pensacola FL 32591-2950 
(850) 432-2451 
Attorneys for GuH Power 




